UNITED
NATIONS

Economic and Social Council

PROVI SI ONAL

E/ 1997/ SR 3
18 March 1998

ORI G NAL: ENG.I SH

Presi dent :

Resuned organi zational session for 1997
PROVI SI ONAL SUMVARY RECORD OF THE 3rd MEETI NG

Hel d at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 1 May 1997, at 10 a.m

M. KOVANDA (Czech Republic)

CONTENTS

ELECTI ONS, NOM NATI ONS, CONFI RVATI ONS AND APPQO NTMENTS (conti nued)

Corrections to this record should be subnmtted in one of the working
| anguages. They should be set forth in a menorandum and al so incorporated in a

copy of the record.
docunment to the Chi
Nati ons Pl aza.

97-81212 (E)

They shoul d be sent within one week of the date of this
ef, Official Records Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United




E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.40 a. m

ELECTI ONS, NOM NATI ONS, CONFI RVATI ONS AND APPO NTMENTS (cont i nued)
(E/1997/2/ Add. 1; E/1997/L.8, L.10, L.12 and L.13)

Statistical Conm ssion

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect eight nmenbers of the
Statistical Conmmission for a four-year term beginning on 1 January 1998.

Ms. STARR-NEVELL (Secretary of the Council) read out the follow ng
list of candidates: the Russian Federation for the vacancy for the G oup of

Eastern European States; Argentina for the vacancy for the Goup of Latin
Anerican and Cari bbean States; and Australia, Gernmany and Iceland for the three
vacanci es for the Goup of Wstern European and ot her States.

M. DANGUE REWAKA (Gabon), speaking on behal f of the Group of African
States, said that Botswana, Cbte d'Ivoire and Tunisia were the candi dates for

the three vacancies for the G oup.
The PRESI DENT said that, since the nunber of candi dates from al
groups was equal to the nunber of vacancies for each group, he took it that the

Council wished to el ect those candi dates by accl amation
It was so deci ded

Argentina, Australia, Botswana, Cdte d'lvoire, CGernmany, lceland, the

Russi an Federati on and Tuni sia were el ected nenbers of the Statistica

Conmi ssi on.
Commi ssi on on Popul ati on and Devel opnent
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 16 nenbers of the
Conmi ssi on on Popul ati on and Devel opnent for a four-year term begi nning on
1 January 1998.
Ms. STARR-NEVELL (Secretary of the Council) read out the follow ng
list of candidates: China, India, the Philippines and the Republic of Korea for

the four vacancies for the Goup of Asian States; the Russian Federation and
Wkraine for the two vacancies for the Goup of Eastern European States; Janmaica
and Mexico for two of the three vacancies for the Group of Latin American and
Cari bbean States; and Sweden, the United Kingdomand the United States of



E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 3

Anerica for the three vacancies for the Group of Wstern European and ot her
States. In addition, the Goup of Asian States had endorsed Thailand to fil
t he vacancy for the Asian States for a termbeginning on the date of election
and expiring on 31 Decenber 2000.

M. DANGUE REWAKA (Gabon), speaking on behal f of the Group of African
States, said that the Niger, Nigeria, Milaw and South Africa were the

candi dates for the four vacancies for the Goup.
The PRESI DENT said that, since the nunber of candi dates from al
groups was equal to or less than the nunber of vacancies for each group, he took

it that the Council w shed to elect those candi dates by acclamation and to
post pone the election to fill the remaining vacancy for the Latin Anerican and
Cari bbean St ates.

It was so deci ded

China, India, Jamaica, Malawi, Mexico, the Niger, N geria, the Philippines,

the Republic of Korea, the Russian Federation, South Africa, Sweden, Ukrai ne,

the United Kingdomand the United States of Anerica were el ected nenbers of the

Commi ssi on on Popul ati on and Devel opnent. Thailand was elected for a term

begi nning on the date of election and expiring on 31 Decenber 2000.
The PRESI DENT said that he took it that the Council wi shed to postpone
to a future session the election of two nenbers fromthe Latin American and

Cari bbean States for a termbeginning on the date of election and expiring on
31 Decenber 2000
It was so deci ded

Commi ssi on on Human Rights
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 24 nenbers of the
Conmi ssion on Human Rights for a three-year termbegi nning on 1 January 1998.
Ms. STARR-NEVELL (Secretary of the Council) read out the follow ng
list of candidates: Bangladesh, Bhutan, the Denocratic People's Republic of

Korea, India, the Islamic Republic of Iran, Nepal, the Philippines, Qatar and
Sri Lanka for the six vacancies for the Goup of Asian States; Poland and the
Russi an Federation for the two vacancies for the Goup of Eastern European
States; Chile, Cuba, El Sal vador, @uatenal a, Peru and Venezuela for the six
vacancies for the Goup of Latin Anerican and Cari bbean States; and Canada,
Luxenbourg and the United Kingdom for the three vacancies for the Goup of
West ern European and ot her States.



E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 4

M. DANGUE REWAKA (Gabon), speaking on behal f of the Group of African
States, said that Botswana, the Congo, Mrocco, Rwanda, Senegal, the Sudan and

Tuni sia were the candidates for the seven vacancies for the G oup.
The PRESI DENT said that, since the nunber of candidates fromthe
African States, the Eastern European States, the Latin Amrerican and Cari bbean

States and the Wstern European and other States was equal to or |ess than the
nunmber of vacancies for each group, he would take it that the Council w shed to
el ect those candi dates by acclamati on.

It was so deci ded

Bot swana, Canada, Chile, the Congo, Cuba, El Sal vador, Cuatenal a,
Luxenbourg, Mrocco, Peru, Poland, the Russian Federation, Rwanda, Senegal, the

Sudan, Tunisia, the United Kingdom and Venezuel a were el ected nenbers of the

Commi ssi on on Human Rights.
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect by secret ballot six
nenbers fromthe Goup of Asian States.
At the invitation of the President, Ms. Bosheck (Germany) and M. Quattara
(Cbte d'lvoire) acted as tellers.

A vote was taken by secret ballot.

Nurmber of ball ot papers: 54
Invalid ballots: 0
Nunber of valid ballots: 54
Abst enti ons: 0
Nunmber of menbers voting: 54
Required majority: 28
Nunber of votes obtai ned:
Bangladesh ............................. 51
Bhutan ..... ... ... 48
Denmocratic People's Republic of Korea .. 8
India ... 51
Islamic Republic of lran ............... 15
Nepal ........ ... . .. . . 32
Philippines ......... ... ... ... ... ... 44
Qatar ... e 23
Sri Lanka ............. . 49



E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 5

Havi ng obtained the required majority and the | argest nunber of votes,

Bangl adesh, Bhutan, India, Nepal, the Philippines and Sri Lanka were el ected

nenbers of the Conmi ssion on Human Ri ghts.

Conmi ssion on the Status of Wnen
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 13 nenbers of the
Conmi ssion on the Status of Wonen for a four-year term begi nning on
1 January 1998.
Ms. STARR-NEVELL (Secretary of the Council) read out the follow ng
list of candidates: |India, the Islamc Republic of Iran, Ml aysia, the Republic

of Korea and Sri Lanka for the five vacancies for the Goup of Asian States; and
Bolivia, Cuba and Saint Lucia for the three vacancies for the Latin Anrerican and
Cari bbean St ates.

M. DANGUE REWAKA (Gabon), speaking on behalf of the Group of African
States, said that Cbte d'Ivoire, Lesotho, Rwanda, the Sudan and Uganda were the
candi dates for the five vacancies for the G oup.

The PRESI DENT said that, since the nunber of candidates fromthe
African States, the Asian States and the Latin Anerican and Cari bbean States was

equal to the nunber of vacancies for each group, he took it that the Counci
wi shed to el ect those candi dates by accl amation
It was so deci ded

Bolivia, Cbte d'lvoire, Cuba, India, the Islamc Republic of Iran, Lesot ho,

Mal aysia, the Republic of Korea, Rwanda, Saint Lucia, Sri Lanka, the Sudan and

Uganda were el ected nenbers of the Conmission on the Status of Wnen.

Commi ssi on on Narcotic Drugs
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 20 nenbers of the
Conmi ssion on Narcotic Drugs for a four-year termbeginning on 1 January 1998.
Ms. STARR-NEVELL (Secretary of the Council) read out the follow ng
list of candidates: Cbdte d'Ivoire, Ghana, Mauritius and Sierra Leone for the

four vacancies for the Group of African States; China, Japan, the Lao People's
Denmocratic Republic and Lebanon for the four vacancies for the Goup of Asian
States; Belarus, Romani a, the Russian Federation and Wkraine for the three
vacanci es for the Goup of Eastern European States; Argentina, Chile, Col onbia,
Haiti, Mexico, Panama and Uruguay for the four vacancies for the Goup of Latin
Anerican and Cari bbean States; and Australia, Spain, Switzerland and the United

Ki ngdom for the five vacancies for the Goup of Wstern European and ot her States.

/...



E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 6

The PRESI DENT said that, since the nunber of candi dates fromthe
African States, the Asian States and the Wstern European and ot her States was

equal to or less than the nunber of vacancies for each group, he took it that
the Council wished to elect those candi dates by accl anati on
It was so deci ded

Australia, China, Cdte d'Ivoire, Chana, Japan, the Lao People's Denocratic

Republic, Lebanon, Mauritius, Sierra Leone, Spain, Switzerland and the United

Ki ngdom were el ected nmenbers of the Commi ssion on Narcotic Drugs.
The PRESI DENT invited the Council to elect by secret ballot three
nenbers fromthe Goup of Eastern European States and four menbers fromthe
G oup of Latin American and Cari bbean States.
At the invitation of the President, M. Kondo (Japan) and Ms. van Daal en

(Net herl ands) acted as tellers.

A vote was taken by secret ballot.

G oup of Eastern European States

Nurmber of ball ot papers: 54
Nunber of abstentions: 1
Nunber of valid ballots: 54
Nunmber of menbers voting: 53
Required majority: 27
Nunber of votes obtai ned:
Russian Federation ..................... 44
Romania ......... . 43
UKraine . ... 37
Belarus . ... 33
Czech Republic ......................... 1

Havi ng obtained the required majority and the | argest nunber of votes,

Romani a, the Russi an Federati on and Ukrai ne were el ected nenbers of the

Conmmi ssi on on Narcotic Drugs.
G oup of Latin Anerican and Cari bbean States
Nurmber of ball ot papers: 54

Invalid ballots:

Abst enti ons:
Nunber of valid ballots: 54
Nunmber of menbers voting: 54




E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 7

Required majority: 28

Nunber of votes obtai ned:
Colombia ......... ... ... ... 44
MEXI CO oot 41
Chile ... . . 39
Uruguay ...t 37
Argentina ........... .. . i 30
Haiti ... 12
Panama ........... ... ... .. 9

Havi ng obtained the required majority and the | argest nunber of votes,

Chile, Colonbia, Mexico and Uruguay were el ected nenbers of the Commi ssion on

Nar coti c Drugs.

Comni ssion on Crine Prevention and Crimnal Justice
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 20 nenbers of the
Conmmi ssion on Orinme Prevention and Criminal Justice for a three-year term

begi nning on 1 January 1998.
M. DANGUE REWAKA (Gabon), speaking on behal f of the Group of African
States, said that Benin, Botswana, Cbte d'lvoire and Togo were the candidates

for the four vacancies for the G oup.
Ms. STARR-NEVELL (Secretary of the Council) read out the follow ng
list of candidates: China, the Islamc Republic of Iran, India, the Republic of

Korea and Saudi Arabia for the five vacancies for the Goup of Asian States; the
Czech Republic, Poland and Romania for the two vacancies for the Goup of
Eastern European States; Argentina, Brazil, Costa Rica and Mexico for the five
vacancies for the Goup of Latin Anerican and Cari bbean States; and Bel gi um
France, Germany, Italy and the United States of Anerica for the four vacancies
for the Group of Western European and other States. Pananma had withdrawn as a
candidate fromthe Group of Latin Amrerican and Cari bbean States.

The PRESI DENT said that, since the nunber of candidates fromthe
African States, the Asian States and the Latin Anerican and Cari bbean States was

equal to or less than the nunber of vacancies for each group, he took it that
the Council wished to elect those candi dates by accl anati on
It was so deci ded

Argentina, Benin, Botswana, Brazil, China, Costa Rica, Cbte d'lvoire,

India, the Islamic Republic of lIran, Mexico, the Republic of Korea, Saudi Arabia

/...



E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 8

and Togo were el ected nenbers of the Conmission on Crine Prevention and Criminal

Justi ce.
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect by secret ballot two
nenbers fromthe Goup of Eastern European States and four nenbers of the G oup

of Western European and ot her States.
At the invitation of the President, M. Essonghé (Gabon) and M. Blas
(Philippines) acted as tellers.

A vote was taken by secret ballot.

G oup of Eastern European States

Nunmber of ball ot papers: 54

Invalid ballots:

Abst enti ons:

Nunmber of menbers voting: 54
Required majority: 28
Nunber of votes obtai ned:
Poland . ... ... . . . . . 44
Romania ......... . 40
Czech Republic ......................... 24

Havi ng obtained the required majority and the | argest nunber of votes,

Pol and and Ronani a were el ected nenbers of the Comm ssion on Crinme Prevention

and Crimnal Justice.

G oup of Western European and other States

Nurmber of ball ot papers: 54

Invalid ballots:

Abst enti ons:

Nunmber of menbers voting: 54
Required majority: 28
Nunber of votes obtai ned:
GRrmany ... 46
France ........ .. . . . . 43
United States of Anerica ............... 43
ltaly .. 42
Belgium.......... ... ... .. .. 37



E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 9

Havi ng obtained the required majority and the | argest nunber of votes,

France, Germany and the United States of Anerica were el ected nenbers of the

Comni ssion on Crine Prevention and Crimnal Justice.

Commi ssi on on Sci ence and Technol ogy for Devel opnent
The PRESI DENT invited the Council to elect 53 nmenbers of the
Conmi ssion on Science and Technol ogy for Devel opnent for a four-year term

begi nning on 1 January 1998.
Ms. STARR-NEVELL (Secretary of the Council) read out the follow ng
list of candidates: China, Qatar and Pakistan for three of the 11 vacancies for

the Goup of Asian States; the Russian Federation and Ukraine for two of the six
vacanci es for the Goup of Eastern European States; Janmica for one of the
10 vacancies for the Group of Latin Amrerican and Caribbean States; and Austri a,
Germany, Malta, the Netherlands and the United Kingdomfor five of the
13 vacancies for the Group of Wstern European and ot her States.

M. DANGUE REWAKA (Gabon), speaking on behal f of the Group of African
States, said Angola, Benin, Cbte d'lvoire, Caneroon, Ethiopia, CGhana, Qi nea,

Mal awi , Nami bia, Tunisia, Uganda, the United Republic of Tanzania and Zaire were
the candi dates for 13 vacancies for the G oup.

The PRESI DENT said that, since the nunber of candidates fromthe
African States, the Asian States, the Eastern European States, the Latin

Anerican and Cari bbean States and the Western European and ot her States was
equal to or less than the nunber of vacancies for each group, he took it that
the Council wished to elect those candi dates by acclamati on.

It was so deci ded.

Angol a, Austria, Benin, Caneroon, China, Cdte d'Ivoire, Ethiopia, Gernmany,
Ghana, @uinea, Janmmica, Malawi, Malta, Nam bia, the Netherl ands, Paki stan,

Qatar, the Russian Federation, Tunisia, Uganda, Ukraine, the United Kingdom the

United Republic of Tanzania and Zaire were el ected nenbers of the Conmi ssion on

Sci ence and Technol ogy for Devel opnent.
The PRESI DENT said that he took it that the Council wi shed to postpone
the elections to fill the remaining vacancies to a | ater stage.

It was so deci ded.




E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 10

Commi ssi on on Sust ai nabl e Devel opnent
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 17 nenbers of the
Conmi ssi on on Sustai nabl e Devel opment for a three-year term beginning on
1 January 1998.
Ms. STARR-NEVELL (Secretary of the Council) read out the follow ng
list of candidates: the Denocratic People's Republic of Korea, the Islanmic

Republic of lIran, the Philippines and Sri Lanka for the four vacancies for the
G oup of Asian States; the Czech Republic and Hungary for the two vacancies for
the G oup of Eastern European States; and Brazil, N caragua and Peru for the
three vacancies for the Group of Latin Amrerican and Caribbean States. kraine
had wi thdrawn as a candidate fromthe Goup of Eastern European States.

M. DANGUE REWAKA (Gabon), speaking on behal f of the Group of African
States, said that Algeria, Cdte d'lvoire, Mauritania and Mauritius were the

candi dates for the four vacancies for the Goup.
The PRESI DENT said that, since the nunber of candi dates fromthe
African States, the Asian States, the Eastern European States and the Latin

Anerican and Cari bbean States was equal to the nunber of vacancies for each
group, he took it that the Council w shed to elect those candi dates by
accl amat i on.

It was so deci ded

Algeria, Brazil, Cbte d'Ivoire, the Czech Republic, the Denocratic People's

Republic of Korea, Hungary, the Islamc Republic of Iran, Mauritania, Muuritius,

Ni caragua, Peru, the Philippines and Sri Lanka were el ected nenbers of the

Commi ssi on on Sust ai nabl e Devel opnent.
The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect by secret ballot four
nenbers fromthe Goup of Wstern European and ot her States.
At the invitation of the President, M. Suheinmat (Jordan) and M. Pankin
(Russi an Federation) acted as tellers.

A vote was taken by secret ballot.

Nurmber of ball ot papers: 54
Invalid ballots: 0
Nunber of valid ballots: 54
Abst enti ons: 0
Nunmber of menbers voting: 54
Required majority: 28




E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 11

Nunber of votes obtai ned:

Portugal .......... .. ... . ... .. . .. ... .. 49
New Zealand ........ ... .. . ... .. 47
France ........ .. . . . . 43
Spain ... e 37
Denmark . ... 35

Havi ng obtained the required majority and the | argest nunber of votes,

Portugal, New Zeal and, France and Spain were el ected nenbers of the Conm ssion

on Sust ai nabl e Devel opnent.

I ntergovernnental Wirking Goup of Experts on International Standards of
Accounting and Reporting

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 13 nenbers of the
I ntergovernnental Wirking Goup of Experts on International Standards of

Accounting and Reporting for a three-year term beginning on 1 January 1998.
Ms. STARR-NEVELL (Secretary of the Council) said that Bulgaria was a
candi date for one of the two vacancies for the Goup of Eastern European States.
M. DANGUE REWAKA (Gabon), speaking on behal f of the Group of African
States, said that Benin, Caneroon, the Conoros and Sierra Leone were the

candi dates for the four vacancies for the Goup. The Goup also endorsed the
Ganbia to fill the vacancy for the African States for a term beginning on the
date of election and expiring on 31 Decenber 1999.

The PRESI DENT said that, since the nunber of candidates fromthe
African States and the Eastern European States was equal to or |less than the

nunmber of vacancies for each group, he took it that the Council wi shed to el ect
t hose candi dates by accl amati on.
It was so deci ded

Benin, Bulgaria, Caneroon, the Conpbros and Sierra Leone were el ected

nenbers of the Intergovernmental Wrking Goup of Experts on Internationa

St andards of Accounting and Reporting. The Ganbia was elected for a term

begi nning on the date of election and expiring on 31 Decenber 1999.
The PRESI DENT said that he took it that the Council wi shed to postpone
the elections to fill the remaining vacancies to a | ater stage.

It was so deci ded




E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 12

Executive Board of the United Nations Children's Fund

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 14 nenbers of the Executive
Board of the United Nations Children's Fund for a three-year term beginning on
1 January 1998.

Ms. STARR-NEVELL (Secretary of the Council) read out the follow ng
list of candidates: Bangladesh, Kazakhstan and Yenen for the three vacancies

for the Group of Asian States; Azerbaijan and Bulgaria for the vacancy for the
G oup of Eastern European States; Antigua and Barbuda for the vacancy for the
G oup of Latin American and Cari bbean States; and Finland, Japan, Norway and the
Uni ted Kingdom for the four vacancies for the Group of Wstern European and
ot her States.

M. DANGUE REWAKA (Gabon), speaking on behal f of the Group of African
States, said that the Conoros, the Congo, the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, South

Africa and the Sudan were the candidates for the five vacancies for the Goup.
M. KOTROKA S (Cbserver for Greece), said that, in accordance with an
internal arrangenent, countries of the Goup of Wstern European and ot her

States periodically surrendered their seats to other countries of the Goup
before the expiry of their current ternms. Accordingly, he w shed to announce
that France, Greece and Sweden woul d replace Denmark, Italy and Turkey as of
1 January 1998. Those countries should also be elected by the Council.

The PRESI DENT said that, since the nunber of candidates fromthe
African States, the Asian States, the Latin Anmerican and Cari bbean States and
the Western European and other States was equal to or |ess than the nunber of

vacanci es for each group, he took it that the Council w shed to el ect them by
acclamation. He also took it that the Council w shed to el ect France, G eece
and Sweden to replace Denmark, Italy and Turkey as nmenbers of the Executive
Board as of 1 January 1998.

It was so deci ded.

Antigua and Barbuda, Bangl adesh, the Conoros, the Congo, Finland, Japan,

Kazakhstan, the Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Norway, South Africa, the Sudan, the

Uni ted Kingdom and Yenen were el ected nmenbers of the Executive Board of the

United Nations Children's Fund. France, G eece and Sweden were el ected to

repl ace Denmark, ltaly and Turkey as nenbers of the Executive Board as of
1 January 1998.
It was so deci ded.




E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 13

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to el ect by secret ballot one nenber
fromthe Group of Eastern European States.
At the invitation of the President, Ms. McVey (Canada) and Siti Hajjar
(Mal aysia) acted as tellers.

A vote was taken by secret ballot.

Nunmber of ball ot papers: 54
Invalid ballots: 0
Nunber of valid ballots: 54
Abst enti ons: 0
Nunmber of menbers voting: 54
Required majority: 28
Nunber of votes obtai ned:

Azerbaijan ......... ... ... . . . 39

Bulgaria ........... ... .. i 15

Havi ng obtained the required majority and the | argest nunber of votes,

Azerbaijan was el ected a nenber of the Executive Board of the United Nations
Chil dren's Fund.
Committee for the United Nations Popul ati on Anard

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect 10 nmenbers of the Conmittee
for the United Nations Popul ation Award for a three-year term beginning
1 January 1998.

M. KOTROKA S (Cbserver for Geece), speaking on behalf of the Goup
of Western European and other States, said that the Group had endorsed the

Net herl ands as its candidate for election to the Conmittee for the United
Nat i ons Popul ati on Award.

Ms. STARR-NEVELL (Secretary of the Council) said that the Goup of
Asian States had endorsed the Islanmic Republic of Iran and Thail and.

M. DANGUE REWAKA (Gabon), speaking on behalf of the Group of African
States, said that the Goup would informthe Council of its candidates at a

| ater stage.
The PRESI DENT said that, since the nunber of candidates fromthe Asi an
States and the Western European and other States was equal to the nunber of

vacanci es in those groups, he took it that the Council w shed to elect those
candi dates by accl amation, and to postpone the election of three nenbers from



E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 14

the African States, one nenber fromthe Eastern European States and three
nmenbers fromthe Latin Anrerican and Cari bbean St ates.
It was so deci ded.

The Islamic Republic of Iran, the Netherlands and Thail and were el ected

nenbers of the Conmittee for the United Nations Popul ati on Award.

Programe Coordi nati on Board of the Joint and Co-sponsored Progranmme on Human
| munodefi ci ency Virus/ Acquired | munodeficiency Syndrone (H V/ Al DS)

The PRESIDENT invited the Council to elect nine nenbers of the
Programe Coordi nati on Board of the Joint and Co-sponsored Progranme on Human

| munodefi ci ency Virus/ Acquired | munodeficiency Syndrone (H V/AIDS) for a
three-year termbeginning on 1 January 1998. Information regardi ng the Board
was contai ned in docunent E/ 1997/L. 13.

Ms. STARR-NEVELL (Secretary of the Council) read out the follow ng
list of candidates: China and Japan for the two vacancies for the Goup of

Asian States; Poland for the vacancy for the Group of Eastern European States;
and Bel gium Switzerland and the United Kingdomfor the three vacancies for the
G oup of Western European and ot her States.

M. DANGUE REWAKA (Gabon), speaking on behalf of the Group of African
States, said that the Goup would informthe Council of its candidates at a

| ater stage.
M. KOTROKA S (Cbserver for Geece), speaking on behalf of the Goup
of Western European and other States, said that, in accordance with an internal

arrangenent, Canada, France and Norway had resigned fromthe Board prior to the
expiry of their terms, and he proposed that they should be replaced by
Australia, Denmark and Germany for the unexpired portions of those terns.

The PRESI DENT said that, since the nunber of candidates fromthe Asi an
States, the Eastern European States and the Wstern European and other States

was equal to the nunber of vacancies for each group, he took it that the Council
wi shed to el ect those candidates by acclamation and to postpone the el ection of
two nmenbers fromthe African States. He also took it that the Council w shed to
el ect Australia, Denmark and Germany to replace Canada, France and Norway as
nenbers of the Programre Coordi nation Board as of 1 January 1998.

It was so deci ded.

Australia, Belgium China, Denmark, Germany, Japan, Poland, Switzerland and

the United Kingdomof Geat Britain and Northern Irel and were el ected nenbers of




E/ 1997/ SR 3
Engl i sh
Page 15

t he Programme Coordi nati on Board of the Joint and Co-sponsored Progranme on
Human | munodefi ci ency Virus/ Acquired | munodeficiency Syndrone (H V/ Al DS)
Australia, Denmark and Gernmany were el ected to replace Canada, France and Norway

as nenbers of the Programme Coordi nation Board as of 1 January 1998.

The neeting rose at 1 p.m




